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Confederation Life Assn.

Profits Unsurpassed.
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stone, Vernonville, Wicklow and Grafton,
fares 10c, 1b6c, 20¢ and 25c¢ respectively.
Population, 75. Mail tri-weekly. MrsT H
McAuley, postmaster.

Brewster John jr, agent.

Chapple Wm, carpenter.

Davey Wm, blacksmith.

Davey John, blacksmith.

Garland John, carriagemaker.

Lock Joseph, blacksmith. ‘

McAuley Mrs T H, General Store.

McBride Wm, justice of peace.

McCann A, shoemaker.

Slade Alfred, butcher.
CENTREVILLE. A village on Whel-

an’s creek (which furnishes power) in Cam-

den township, Addington County, 14 miles|
north-east of Napanee, the county seat and|
nearest bank location, and b south-west of

Enterprise on the N T & Q Ry, its nearest

railway point. Settled in 1840. It con-

tains Catholic, Methodist and Presbyterian
churches, and a public school, and ships
grain, live stock and produce. Population,

400. Telegraph, GNW. Maildaily. John

Hinch, postmaster.

Beeman Milton, physician.

Fleming Thomas, blacksmith.

Haycock Wm, live stock.

Hinch John, Telegraph Agent, Commis-
sioner, Conveyancer, Fire and Life In-
surance Agent, General Store, Rubber|
Stamps, Agent for all City and Local
Newzpapers.

Hudson W E, harnessmaker,

Kennedy Daniel, hotel.

Leveque Thomas, hotel.

Lvons Edward, blacksmith.
c¢Mullen Anthony, carpenter.

Miller John S, auctioneer.

Miller & Whelan, General Store,

Mullholland Wm, boots and shoes.

O’Connors Wm, tailor.

Robinson Samuel, cooper.

Shannon Matthew, justice of peace.

Smith Rev Wm (Presbyterian).

Vandewater Peter, ugr{implts.

Whelan Wm, cheese mnfr,

CENTREVILLE. A small place in
Esquesing township, Halton County, 2
miles south-east of Norval, its post office.
Population, 25.

CENTREVILLE. Northumberland

County. The post office name is South

CHAFFEY'S LOCKS. A small
lace near Indian lake on the Rideau canal
which furnishes power) in South Crosby
township, Leeds County, 40 miles west of
Brockvifle, the county seat, and 36 north-
east of Kingston, the nearest railroad sta-
tion and banking point. Settled in 1825,
It has a common school and shi(rs flour and
cordwood. Stage to Elgin and Kingston
twice a week. Population, 50. Mail tri-
weekly. James W Simmons, postmaster.

Brookers John, timber.
Brookers Wilby, timber.
Cook Thomas, flour mill.
Simmons Thomas, engineer.

CHALK RIVER. A country post
office on Chalk river (which furnishes power)
and on the C P Ry, in Buchanan township,
Renfrew County, 21 miles north-west of
Pembroke, the county seat and nearest bank
location. Timber, cedar posts and ties are
shipped. Population, 150. Telegraph,
GNW. Express, Dominion. Mail daily.
W S Field, postmaster.

Canadian Pacific Railway.
Field Thomas, general store.
Field Wm S, Justice of Peace.
Fluker & Dudley, grocers.

Young John, lumber.

CHAMBERLAIN'S CORNERS,
Leeds County. Post office name Toledo,
which see for Directory.

CHAMBERS. Formerly known as
Perrytown station, is a village on Big creek
in Fredericksburgtownship, Lennox County,
5 miles south-east of Napanee, the count;
seat and nearest banking point, and 1 sout;
of Fredericksburg, on the G T Ry, the
nearest railroad point. Settled in 1785, It
contains a Methodist church and a public
school, and ships grain and produce. Popu.
lation, 160, ail daily. W J Chambers,
postmaster.

Close Hugh, blacksmith.
Close James A, F.our Mill.
German Thomas, notary.
Lemon 8, blacksmith,

Perry 8 W, butcher.

White George, blacksmith.

CHAMBLE CORNERS. Welland
County. For Directory see Marshville.

CHANDOS. A country post office in

Monaghan, which see for Directory.

BRODIE JAMIESON, 575, i

Chandos township, Peterborough County,
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45 miles north-east o
county seat and neares
16 from Coe Hill on th
est shipping point, ¢
contains Episcopal and
and public schools, an
grain. Stage weekly t
south-west. Populatio
Billings Kilborn, postm

Glazier Rev Adam (Me
Hurding Rev Philip (E
Regan Miss Bridget, ge
Regan J P, Flour an
Shaw Wm, general stor

CHANTRY. Also
Centre, i8 a country pos
Irish creek in Bastar
County, 26 north-west
county seat, and 7 south
Rideau lake, its neare
Smith's Falls, 20 miles
nearest railway and ban]
tled in 1800. It con
church and public scho
and produce. Stages to
ville, Delta and Brockyi
36c and §1.50 respect
200. Mail daily. Samuel

Brown A, general store.
Chant Samuel, Groc
Chant Wm, general store
Chapman Joseph, plaster
Derbyshire P, cheese mn
Elliott Alexander, justice
Imerson John, live stock
Knowlton S L, teas,
Poolah Wm, cheese mnfr
Prichard A, blacksmith.
Seaman Stephen, broker.,

- CHAPLEAU. A sta
in Algoma District, 385
Arthur. Express, Domi
office.

Canadian Pacific Rs

CHAPMAN. A cow
the Moira river, in Hun
Hastings County, 22 mi
Belleville, the county &
banking point, and 3 fr¢
D & Q line C P Ry, th
int, It contains a Met]
ublie school.  Population
A Chapman, postmaster,
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